





Date: Tuesday, January 14th, 2025

**Time:** 5:30pm

Location: Pauline Central

Welcome	Notes	
Call Meeting to Order	5:35pm by Debbie	
Attendance	Sarah Roth, Bethany Cox, Gabe Pennington, Debbie Williams, Chris Holman, Micala Wiedarczyk, Kristine Wanamaker, Carla Spellman, & Abigail Christian	
Principal's Report	Mr. Holman: We are so happy to be back in school. Thank you all for your patience with the school closings. Kids are back and really focused. Great first day back from break. MAP testing wrapped up before the end of break. MAP testing is great at showing the teachers what the students are still needing help with. Room parties went really well on the last day of school before break, just a really good feel good day.  Mrs. Williams: Thank you for everything that the PTO members do. We are looking forward to rescheduling the ribbon cutting ceremony. Gabe's wife is holding a celebration with the 2nd and 3rd graders that met their MAP growth goals this Thursday the 16th. They are going to "rock the MAP test". Almost every student met their growth goal. A celebration parade will also occur throughout the school on Friday. Testing has finished and results will be shared soon.	
Approve December Minutes	Approved - Motion to approve by Gabe - Seconded by Bethany	

## **Treasurer's Report**

See attached.

**Current balance = \$14,705.77** 

## Approved

- Motion to approve by Carla
- Seconded by Micala

## Old Business Pauline Apparel Fundraiser

-Do we still want to continue this fundraiser, or should we put an end date on it and end it after Parent-Teacher Conferences?

## **Parent-Teacher Conferences:**

- Wednesday, February 12th and Thursday, February 13th
- Supper on the 12th, money to the principals. All meals on the 13th
- -Do we still need other other donations for dinner?
- Considering a taco bar for dinner on Thursday.

## **Family Fun Night:**

-Did we clear the date of April 25th, 2025 with Lt. Coronel with JROTC? I would like to ask for volunteers now. The Boy Scouts said they would help and to let them know.

## **Teacher Appreciation Week:**

-Monday, May 5th-Friday May 9th Was Tom's Coffee Truck scheduled for this event? **Pauline Apparel Fundraiser:** ABIGAIL WRITE UPDATE ON SHIRTS HERE!

#### **Parent-Teacher Conferences:**

Wednesday, February 12th

- Dinner: Money from the PTO to the principals

## Thursday, February 13th

- Breakfast: As in the past.e
- Lunch: Soup or chili. PTO members will sign up.
- Supper: Taco bar. PTO members will provide ground beef, beans, and rice.

Debbie will send out a SignUp Genius to the PTO and the school families for contributions.

## **Family Fun Night:**

- Date is set: Friday, April 25th, 2025
- Planning meetings: March 4th and March 25th
- South's art teacher (Amy) is on board to do face painting, per Kristine. We will keep looking for additional volunteers. The goal is to get 10 face painters and have them in two separate rooms.
- Mr. Holman is confirming the inflatables.
- Mr. Holman will contact Frito Lay and Azura for sponsorship.
- Bethany will contact Sam's Club, Hy-Vee, and Dillons regarding donations.
- Abigail will create a "save the date" for the newsletters, social media, and to send home.

### **Teacher Appreciation Week:**

 PTO is attempting to schedule Tom's Coffee Truck for the event.

New	Busi	iness
None	<b>;</b>	

Adjourned at 6:24pm

# Next Pauline PTO Meetings.







